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To: Asad Shamsi
Subject: Re: Subscription and Upgrade Information required for Firewalls
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I You don't often get email from divyanshu jain@tech4logic.com. Learn why this is important

|CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear sir

Please find the price of your requirement as mentioned below.

Xstream Protection for SF SW/Virtual - UP TO 8 CORES & 16GB
RAM 36 1 796746 | 796746

Thanks & Regards

Divyanshu Rai Jain

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

MOBILE : 8976829329

EMAIL ID : DIVYANSHU JAIN@TECH4LOGIC.COM
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From: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>

Date: Monday, 22 January 2024 at 11:51 AM

To: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>

Subject: RE: Subscription and Upgrade Information required for Firewalls

Dear Divyanshu,
Please also help us with the quote for subscription renewal for 3 yrs. For following soft firewall on Azure.

Soft Firewall Model: SFV8C16 (Azure)

Regards
Asad Shamsi

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>

Sent: 17 January 2024 14:46

To: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Subscription and Upgrade Information required for Firewalls

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Asad
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Please find the required model in Sophos in the next mail ill suggest you the option in Fortinet.

XGS107

XGS 107 HW Appliance with 8 GE + 1 SFP ports, SSD + Base License (incl. FW, VPN) for unlimited users +
power cable

XA1ZTCHIN

340,724

Xstream

XGS 107 Xstream Protection Bundle - 12 MOS Xtreme Protection : Base License : Stateful firewall,Networking
and SDWAN,Wireless, VPN,Reporting. Network Protection:Xtreme TLS,DPI,ATP,Security heartbeat,SD-RED
management. Web protection :Xtreme TLS,DPI,ATP,Web security and control,Application control. Zero Day
Protection : Static ML and Dynamic(Sandboxing) File analysis,Reporting . Central Orchestration : SD WAN
VPN orchestration, Central firewall reporting advance(30 Days),MTR/XDR ready. Enhanced Support: 24*7
Phone Email support, Advance exchange RMA.

X8107Z12ZZNCAA

38,346

Xstream

XGS 107 Xstream Protection Bundle - 36 MOS Xtreme Protection : Base License : Stateful firewall,Networking
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

XS8107Z36ZZNCAA

326,038

XGS126

XGS 126 HW Appliance with 12 GE incl. 2 with PoE (30W each) + 2 SFP ports, 1 expansion bay for optional
3G/4G module, SSD + Base License (incl. FW, VPN) for unlimited users + power cable

XA1CTCHIN

360,075

Xstream

XGS 126 Xstream Protection Bundle - 12 MOS Xtreme Protection : Base License : Stateful firewall,Networking
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

X8126Z12ZZNCAA

335,289

Xstream

XGS 126 Xstream Protection Bundle - 36 MOS Xtreme Protection : Base License : Stateful firewall,Networking
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

X8126Z36ZZNCAA

375,692

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
Date: Wednesday, 17 January 2024 at 2:05 PM
To: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>

Subject: RE: Subscription and Upgrade Information required for Firewalls

Dear Divyanshu,

Below are the details of existing firewall and users.

Request for the suggested upgrade if required and subscription cost for 3 yrs.

Sophos XG230 — 70 Users
Sophos XG106 — 80 Users
Sophos XGS116 — 20 Users

Regards
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Asad Shamsi

From: Asad Shamsi
Sent: 16 January 2024 11:38
To: divyanshu.jain@tech4logic.com

Subject: Subscription and Upgrade Information required for Firewalls
Dear Divyanshu,

As discussed, please note that we have following firewall devices due for renewals.
Request you to please let us know the best upgrade options and 3 yrs. subscription costs ASAP.

Sophos XG230
Sophos XG106
Sophos XGS116

Asad Shamsi
Manager — IT

+91 9930909463

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor,
Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli,
Mumbai-400018.

Teaved Fosd Services

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
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